

PAAC Meeting

Tuesday, December 15, 2020

NOTES – Meeting Summary

Attendees: Bernice Baumgart, Savannah Clancey, Catherine Wong, Sinthujah Santhirasiri, Lisa Bevacqua, Theresa Vo, Paula Nixon, Violetta Dukic, Bryan Abankwah, Dwayne Rodrigues, Dragana Markovic, Maureen Morris

Regrets: Katrina Chu, Ayethida Walker, Massih Bidhendi, Carolyn Brooks, Fiona Caprani, Nelson Cabral

Agenda/Minutes

1. Agenda Approval – Approved by Savanna and Theresa
2. Approval of Minutes - Approved by Teresa and Violetta

Business Arising from Last Meeting

- None

Standing Items

3. Subcommittee Updates

a) Appreciation & Recognition of the PA Event

- Appreciation Event 2021 will be virtual, will need a working group to help with the planning of the event

4. Strengthening Partnership

- Survey is ready to be sent out to the larger group
- Will look at the responses in January
- Dr. Bandiera is also interested in the results of this particular survey
- **Action Item: Survey to be sent by PGME using Listserv, on behalf of PAAC**

5. PGMEAC Update – Bernice Baumgart

- All PD's meeting on December 11. Dr. Rick Reznick provided the Charles Mickel Fellowship address.
- Dr. Linda Probyn provided an accreditation 2020 debrief. More information to follow once accreditation reports are received in spring 2021.

6. Hospital Onboarding – Bryan Abankwah

- Nothing new to report since last meeting as the Hospital Onboarding committee did not meet
- It's been identified at the institutional level during Accreditation as an area of improvement

7. PAAC Award Expansion

- Award winners were announced and conveyed to PGME. They were announced at the All PDs meeting and will also be acknowledged at the Appreciation Event 2021.
- Both winners are from Psychiatry
- Will need to do a call for the next award submission for 2021, to be sent in mid-January 2021 so solicit applications
- Asked members to consider being a part of the adjudication process

8. Spotlight

- Deferred

9. Recruitment Policy for Review

- Members reviewed the document that was circulated prior to the meeting and approved it
- Some members' terms are ending (eg. Bernice, Catherine) and will need to look at the current members for succession planning
- Will also need to recruit new members for 2021

New Business

10. Post-Accreditation Review

- PGME has asked PAAC to create a post-accreditation survey to poll the Pas/Educ Coordinators, etc on their experience
- This is a separate survey than the one that was sent out by Laura Leigh Murgaski that came with the preliminary report
- Bernice will reach out the Laura Leigh to inquire if the existing survey is enough in order to reduce duplicating effort

11. Open Forum

- General discussion around accreditation, personal thoughts and comments

The meeting was adjourned at 1:20pm.

Next Meeting: January 12th, 2021